2019/10/8 https://mail.263.net/wm2e/mail/mailOperate/mailOperateAction_mailPrint.do?mailOperate Type=print&emailldentity=005d9c1d5b023....

TR KM

RE: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KRJFAH AR
K N: Yang Wenchao %3 #(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com> [ [i]: 2019-10-08 13:23

Wtk N 3k4E <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;

Wik N: Ye Huigiong M E i (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>;

OK

From: 5K 4 [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]

Sent: 20194°10H8H 11:57

To: Yang Wenchao # 3 it (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Cc: Ye Huigiong ' £ (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KJGEH AR E

Dear #7%E5;

7 | SRR R XEASRE KRBT HIAR103097T
SN | IREBANERGXOERE | WS ERF TR ET. .

NBIARR | BRERT SREAER ~

Of ey
RiFEFERS R SBRAT- b5/ Lig/pi#Es/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3K4E Vivienne Zhang

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
€& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RgiE / http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao #% 3G (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "5k 4t <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"

CC: "Ye Huigiong " £ (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-09-25 16:06

Subject: RE: Re:RE: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KFEF AR i

OK, FXRFRIIPIE— N Candy, B!

From: 7K 4t [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]
Sent: 201949 H25H 15:56
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To: Yang Wenchao # 3 i (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:RE: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KR AR 2

Dear #7%};
897 |, SR ENEENXIF AT IAZE195167T

BRICHIA | IREIRRANERIXOERZE , WSEEFIFETELRET ., 515,
NAERE | EhERTSHEELAR ~

SR ER R ERA T - 465/ L/ pER/ T
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3k4E Vivienne Zhang

FBi& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
€& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#H/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJLE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao#% it (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "ik4i <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"

CC: "Ye Huigiong" £ % (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-09-10 10:32

Subject: RE: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: K JF i R i 4

af

From:iKk 4 [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]

Sent: 20199 H9H 17:24

To: 7K 4E <zhangwei6@cct.cn>; Yang Wenchao#% S (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Cc: Ye Huigiong™ £ 5 (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>

Subject: Re:Re:RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: K JF £ A3 i 2>

Dear #785;

&y SWEIT ASSRENKER RS EIEEENAR174507T
SN | IREABANERGXOERE | WSERITE TRET. .

B | ERERT SRERER ~
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- 9 CMNS

FREERER N R E R T - 105/ L/ pER/ T
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3k4E Vivienne Zhang

FBi& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
€& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
FH1/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJiE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao#s (it (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "5k 4k <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"

CC: "Ye Huigiong"t £ %5 (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-09-05 12:28

Subject: RE: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KRH AA 2>

OK
From:5K 4t [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]
Sent: 20194F9 H5H 12:05

To: Yang Wenchao#% 3 i (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Fw:Re:RE: Re:Re: KNS H R At &

Dear #7355,
857, SWERIERIZTCEN X RESIEBENAZE200007T

IBHILHIA | IREARANERGXOERE | SEEIREGERET. B,
NBIARR | BRERT SRERER ~

" JCMS | &
o}

RiFSEFERS W RTBRAT -5/ L/ BEB/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3k4E Vivienne Zhang

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJLE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao# 3(#(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "5k 4k <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"
CC: "Ye Huigiong"t 235 (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>"
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Sent: 2019-09-02 12:28
Subject: RE: Re:Re: K EH AR i 2>

IR

From: 7K 4t [mailto:zhangwei6@cct.cn]

Sent: 20194F9 H 2 12:12

To: Yang Wenchao#% 3 (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>
Subject: Re:Re: K H RAZ i &

Dear 1755,

ByF , SWEIZRREANTIKERRS BT AR118027T

IS | IREBANERGXOERE | WS ERF AR ET. Hi.

NI | ERERT SERER ~

BRI ERS R AR 105/ Li/pdEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

5k4E Vivienne Zhang

FiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
f€E / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RgiE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao#% i (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"

CC: "Ye Huigiong" £ % (ExtUser,SGM) <Huigiong_Ye.sgmext@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-07-08 14:35

Subject: Re: X J5H KA 22

Iy
KB iPhone

7f 20194£7H8H, T4-2:32, zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>%5i#:
Dear 178}
B5F , SWEIKERRVRI SN E R ZE104807T |
BRI |, IRBRRRINERXIAERE | IR RZEHEKTET . 1§,
ANBIANR |, ERERT SFERR ~
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<mime-attachment>
EiEERERESNERBR A -6/ EiE/mEs /M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3k Vivienne Zhang

FBi& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
fEE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#1/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RJLE /http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "Yang Wenchao# 3(#(MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <Wenchao_Yang@saic-gm.com>"
To: "zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-07-01 14:22

Subject: Re: KJFRF AL i 2

W SRR
AT 28 B A ZE I — TR AR 2 R

& E T iPhone

7E 20194E7H1H, T4-2:16, zhangwei6 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>5i#:

Dear #7%r;

7, SRS AR70007T

IBHICHIA | IREEIRANERXOEME , IREKRZBEFRET. B,

SNBIRIRE | TERERT SFERR ~

<mime-attachment>
EiEERERSNERBR AT -Ib5/ EiE/mEs/ M
COMFORT INTERNATIONAL M.I.C.E. SERVICE CO.,LTD

3K4E Vivienne Zhang

FEiE / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
€& / + 86 (10) 6587 7453
F#/ + 86 150 8199 5052
RgiE/http://www.cct.cn/mice/

From: "} & <zhonglan@cct.cn>"

To: "Yang Wenchao#% 3 8 (MD-AFTSLS,SGS) <wenchao_yang@saic-gm.com>","ZZZ3Kk <anlihuan@cct.cn>","ik 4

<zhangwei6@cct.cn>"
Sent: 2019-06-19 14:37

Subject: KJEH A 2

P& R
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&hf, SWEIRIEF AR M B 83060 K 5
TN T, WA S, RIS RS 17, Wi

b BERE A AT A R BRI T A

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
JREHE ] B2 Ji 5 5 e 47350

COMFORT MICE SERVICE

ff1 5, ZHONG LAN

Fi1 / + 86 (10) 6587 0550

f£31 / + 86 (10) 6587 0596

FHL/ + 86 139 1019 3620

T/ www.cct.cn

Email Disclaimer

The information 1in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
engagement letter and should not be relied upon wunless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.
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privileged. It 1is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken 1in reliance
on it, 1is prohibited and may be unlawful.
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terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client
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confirmed in writing on SGM' s letterhead.
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

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM s letterhead.

seoksoksoksoksokskoksoksokdoksok ook dokokdokaok ok ok sk ok stk ok ok stk sksk stk sk skt sk skok

Email Disclaimer

The information in this email 1is confidential and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this
email by anyone else 1is unauthorised

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance
on 1it, 1s prohibited and may be unlawful.

Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client

engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead
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